



Richard Taylor

Partner

richard.taylor@dlapiper.com

Sheffield

T: +44 (0)114 283 3055

F: +44 (0)114 276 6720

M: +44 7968 558791

Birmingham

T: +44 (0)20 7349 0296

London

T: +44 (0)20 7349 0296

Richard Taylor has experience in intellectual property, technology and commercial law.

Richard advises on transactions and disputes for entities ranging from major corporates to SMEs, including enterprises in the life science and technology sectors, brand and design-rich companies, public bodies and HEIs.

Professional Qualifications

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales

Prior Experience

2003 to date, Partner, DLA Piper

1998 to 2003, Partner, Canadian based business law firm

1994 to 1998, Assistant Solicitor, Canadian based business law firm

1992 to 1994, Trainee Solicitor, London based international law firm

Education

- London University, LL.M Law
- Oxford University, MA English

NEWS

DLA Piper advising PMI on its GBP1 billion competitive offer for Vectura Group plc

9 July 2021

- Intellectual Property and Technology
- Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations
- Data Protection, Privacy and Security
- International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs
- Technology Transactions and Strategic Sourcing
- IT and Telecoms Disputes
- Cross-Border Litigation
- Patent Litigation
- Commercial Contracts Disputes
- International Arbitration
- Antitrust and Competition

- Technology
- Media, Sport and Entertainment
- Life Sciences
- Government Contracting
- Consumer Goods, Food and Retail

DLA Piper is advising Philip Morris International (PMI) on its recommended public offer for Vectura Group plc, a public limited company whose shares are listed on the Official List of the London Stock Exchange (Vela). PMI's bid values Vectura at approximately GBP1 billion.

- Industrials

36 DLA Piper lawyers in 11 countries ranked among *The World's Leading Trademark Professionals*

24 February 2021

World Trademark Review 1000: The World's Leading Trademark Professionals has named 36 DLA Piper lawyers from 11 countries to its 2021 list of top trademark professionals.
